
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 1 of 15 
 

DRAFT 
COUNCIL MEETING  

OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  

CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  
JANUARY 3, 2013 AT 5:00 P.M.  

 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Council Meeting in 
the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on January 3, 2013 at 5:00 p.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PRESENT: 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member 
Nils Ribi, Council Member Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle 
Griffith. 

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- led by Chuck Rumpf.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe requested that those making comments state their name and address for the 
record. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson provided suggestions to the City Council. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf asked a question. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT 
 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment regarding the area of impact agreement with Blaine County.  
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MAYOR COMMENT 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment regarding recently performing weddings. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment regarding the comprehensive plan. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
 
1. Presentation of FY11 audited financial statements by Scot Phillips of Eide Bailly  

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked the Council to adjust the order of the agenda. 
The Council Members were in agreement. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips made a presentation to the Council regarding the FY11 Audit. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33186
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33188
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33189
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33190
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33190
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33191
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33192
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33194
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33196
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33197
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33198
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33199
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33200
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33201
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33202
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33203
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33204
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33205
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33206
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33207
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33208


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 2 of 15 
 

Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips continued his presentation. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips continued his presentation. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips continued. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked a question.  
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips continued. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
A discussion was held between Council Member Nils Ribi and Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips regarding 
the format of the audit and presentation of funds. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
A discussion was held between Council Member Nils Ribi and Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips regarding 
vacation liability. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33209
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33210
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33211
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33212
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33213
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33214
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33215
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33217
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33218
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33219
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33220
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33221
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33222
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33223
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33224
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33225
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33226
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33227
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33228
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33230
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33231
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33231
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33232
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33233
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33234
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33235
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33236
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33237
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33237
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33238
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33239
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33240
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33241
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33242
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33243
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33244
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33245
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33246
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33247
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33249
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33250
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33251
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33252
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33253
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33254
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33255
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33256


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 3 of 15 
 

Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson asked a question. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson asked questions. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips responded. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Al Stevenson responded. 
Eide Bailly Partner Scot Phillips made a comment. 
 
2. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance quarterly report to the City Council 

 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlee Schieven made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph made comments. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph made comments. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33257
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33258
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33259
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33260
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33261
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33262
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33263
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33264
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33266
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33267
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33268
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33269
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33270
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33271
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33272
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33273
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33275
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33276
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33277
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33278
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33279
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33280
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33281
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33282
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33283
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33284
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33285
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33286
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33287
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33288
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33289
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33290
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33293
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33294
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33295
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33296
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33297
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33298
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33299
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33300
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33301
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33302
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33303
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33304
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33305
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33306


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 4 of 15 
 

SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph continued. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph continued. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made comments. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph responded. 
A discussion was held among Council President Bob Youngman, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, and SVMA 
Social Media Director Greg Randolph regarding the obstacle race in September. 
SVMA Social Media Director Greg Randolph continued. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded and continued the presentation.  
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Tom Tierney made a comment. 
A discussion was held between Sun Valley resident Tom Tierney and SVMA Executive Director Arlene 
Schieven. 
A discussion was held between Sun Valley resident Suzanne Hazlette and SVMA Executive Director 
Arlene Schieven regarding SVMA revenues and membership outreach. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
SVMA Executive Director Arlene Schieven made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33307
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33308
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33309
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33310
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33311
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33312
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33313
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33314
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33315
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33316
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33317
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33318
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33319
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33320
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33321
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33322
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33323
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33323
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33324
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33325
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33326
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33327
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33328
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33329
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33330
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33331
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33332
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33333
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33334
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33335
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33336
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33337
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33337
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33338
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33338
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33339
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33344
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33345
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33346
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33347
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33348
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33349
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33350
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33351
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33352
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33353
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33354
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33355
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33356


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 5 of 15 
 

Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
3. Blaine County Commissioner Jacob Greenberg - introduction to Mayor and Council.  

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
The Mayor and Council made introductions and shook hands with Commissioner Greenburg.  
Blaine County Commissioner Jacob Greenberg introduced himself to the Mayor and Council. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Blaine County Commissioner Jacob Greenberg made comments.  
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Blaine County Commissioner Jacob Greenberg responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment regarding moving up items on the agenda. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
7. Discussion and action regarding Juniper Road berm project  

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Tom Tierney made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Tom Tierney responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf made comments.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf responded. 
Sun Valley resident Priscilla Schneider made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Suzanne Hazlette made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Margaret Walker made comments. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33357
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33358
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33359
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33360
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33361
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33362
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33363
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33364
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33365
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33366
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33367
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33368
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33369
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33370
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33371
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33372
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33373
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33374
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33375
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33376
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33377
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33378
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33379
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33380
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33381
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33382
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33383
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33384
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33385
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33386
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33387
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33388
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33389
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33390
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33391
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33392
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33393
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33394
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33395
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33396
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33397
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33398
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33399
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33400


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 6 of 15 
 

Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Suzanne Hazlette commented 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
A discussion was held between Community Development Director Mark Hofman and Council Member 
Michelle Griffith regarding lighting alternatives.  
Sun Valley resident Suzanne Hazlette responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
A discussion was held between Council Member Nils Ribi and Council President Bob Youngman about 
the intersection and cars rolling through. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made comments. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
A discussion was held among the Council Members regarding next steps. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved for the City Council to have the Mayor instruct City staff to turn the 
new light off immediately and to have alternatives investigated, seconded by Council Member Michelle 
Griffith. 
 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
A discussion was held between the Mayor and Council regarding next steps. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33401
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33402
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33403
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33404
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33405
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33406
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33407
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33408
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33409
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33410
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33411
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33412
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33413
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33414
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33415
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33416
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33417
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33418
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33419
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33419
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33420
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33421
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33422
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33423
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33424
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33425
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33426
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33428
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33428
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33427
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33430
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33431
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33432
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33433
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33434
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33435
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33436
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33437
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33439
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33440
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33443


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 7 of 15 
 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi rescinded his earlier motion, the seconder agreed. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved to direct the Mayor and staff to have the new light at the Juniper 
intersection turned off and to further investigate safety issues related to the intersection and to 
consider alternative lighting options related to those safety issues, seconded by Council Member Franz 
Suhadolnik. 
 
Council Member Nils Ribi amended his motion to state ‘as soon as possible’ in regards to turning off the 
light, the motion seconder, Council Member Franz Suhadolnik, agreed to the amendment.  A voice vote 
was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved.  
 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Chuck Rumpf made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Alice Calvert made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe declared a ten minute break at 8:17 p.m. 
 
BREAK 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe resumed the meeting at 8:29 p.m.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
8. Discussion and action regarding Sun Valley Air LOT 

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Fly Sun Valley Alliance President Eric Cedar made comments.  
Fly Sun Valley Board Member Dick Fenton made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Sun Valley Company Manager Tim Silva made comments. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Blaine County Commissioner Jacob Greenberg made a comment 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked questions. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33445
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33446
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33449
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33450
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33451
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33452
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33453
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33454
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33455
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33456
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33457
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33460
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33461
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33462
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33463
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33464
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33465
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33466
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33467
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33468
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33469
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33470
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33471
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33472
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33473
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33474


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 8 of 15 
 

City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
SVMA Community At-Large Representative Wendy Jaquet made comments.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to delay implementation of the tax until Ketchum is able to 
pass a similar measure, seconded by Council Member Franz Suhadolnik. 
 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe called for a voice vote.   
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
4. First reading and recommendation for waiving three readings of Ordinance No. 459 for an 

amendment to Sun Valley City Code Section 2-1-1F clarifying the qualifications for appointment of 
members to the Planning and Zoning Commission  

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the public hearing comment period.  
There being no public comment, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed the public comment period.  
 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council Member Nils Ribi responded. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved to amend proposed Ordinance 459 by changing paragraph 2-1-1F to 
read as follows “No member of the Commission shall, during the term of office, serve on the City Council 
absent prior approval of Mayor and City Council”, and for the second sentence to read “No member 
shall, during the term of office, serve on any other elected or appointed government position in Blaine 
County”.   
 
City Attorney Adam King made comments.    

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33475
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33476
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33477
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33478
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33479
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33481
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33482
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33483
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33484
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33485
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33486
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33488
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33489
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33489
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33489
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33490
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33491
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33492
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33492
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33493
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33494
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33495
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33496
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33497
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33498
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 9 of 15 
 

The motion was seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith.   
A voice vote was taken.   
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe declared the motion approved.  
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the public comment period.   
There being no public comment, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed the public comment period. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved the City Council waive the three readings of Ordinance 459, City Code 
amendments for Planning and Zoning Commission qualifications and appointments, seconded by 
Council Member Michelle Griffith.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved for adoption of Ordinance No. 459 for City Code amendments for 
Planning and Zoning Commission qualifications and appointments, as amended, seconded by Council 
Member Michelle Griffith.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
5. 2013 Mayor and Council Appointments and Assignments- selection and approval of 

representatives to City boards, committees, etc.  

 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi moved to approve the 2013 Mayor and Council Appointments and 
Assignments- selection and approval of representatives to City boards, committees, etc., seconded by 
Council Member Michelle Griffith.  A roll call vote was taken. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33500
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33502
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33502
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33502
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33507
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33508
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33512
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33512
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33513
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33514
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33515
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33516


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 10 of 15 
 

 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
A discussion was held between Council Member Michelle Griffith and Mayor Dewayne Briscoe regarding 
City officials on the Comprehensive Plan Committee. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
A discussion was held between the Mayor and Council regarding appointing City officials on the Steering 
Committee. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
A discussion was held between City Attorney Adam King , Council President Bob Youngman and Council 
Member Michelle Griffith regarding the legality of City officials voting on the Steering Committee.  
 
6. Action on Resolution 2013-01: Setting the Dates for the Regular City Council Meeting Schedule for 

2013 

 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked a question. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
A discussion was held among the Mayor and Council regarding when to set the meeting time. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Idaho Mountain Express Reporter Brenna Rego made a comment. 
Sun Valley resident Suzanne Hazlette made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33519
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33519
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33520
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33526
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33527
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33528
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33529
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33530
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33531
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33532
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33533
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33534
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33535
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33536
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33537
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33538
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33538
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33539
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33540
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33541
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33542
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33543
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33544
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33545
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33545
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33547
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33547
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33548
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33549
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33551
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33553
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33554
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33555
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33556
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33557
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33558
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33559


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 11 of 15 
 

MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve Resolution 2013-01 for the Regular City Council 
Meeting Schedule for 2013, seconded by Council Member Franz Suhadolnik.  A voice vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
9. Discussion and action to amend Resolution 2012-03 "Establishing a Finance Committee" 

 
City Clerk Hannah Stauts made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor asked a question. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
A discussion was held between Council Member Franz Suhadolnik and Mayor Dewayne Briscoe 
regarding serving on the Finance Committee.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Nils and Franz and Mayor commented 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33563
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33564
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33565
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33566
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33567
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33568
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33569
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33570
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33571
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33572
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33573
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33574
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33575
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33576
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33577
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33578
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33579
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33580
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33581
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33582
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33583
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33586
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33586
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33584
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33585
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33587
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33588
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33589
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33590
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33591
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33592
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33593
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33594
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33595
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33596
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33597
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33598
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33599


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 12 of 15 
 

Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
A discussion was held between the Mayor, Council and City Attorney Adam King regarding wording 
revisions to the Finance Committee resolution.  
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
A discussion was held between the Council and City Attorney Adam King regarding attorney billing 
structure. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Bob Youngman moved to amend Resolution 2012-03 "Establishing a Finance 
Committee" as discussed and documented in the edited version provided to the City Clerk, seconded by 
Council Member Nils Ribi.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved.  
 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
10. Approval of Council Minutes of December 6, 2012  

 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik moved to approve the Council Minutes of December 6, 2012, 
seconded by Council President Bob Youngman.  A voice vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33600
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33601
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33602
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33603
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33603
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33604
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33605
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33606
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33607
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33608
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33609
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33610
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33611
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33611
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33612
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33616
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33617
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33618
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33619
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33620
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33621
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33622
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33623
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33624
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33625
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33626
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33627


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 13 of 15 
 

NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
11. Receive and File Financials: 

a) December Paid Invoice Report 
b) November Financial Report 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a motion to receive and file the financials of the December Paid Invoice 
Report and November Financial Report, seconded by Council President Bob Youngman. 
 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman asked a question. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls responded. 
Council President Bob Youngman made comments. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
The Mayor called for a roll call vote. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
12. Authorize payment of recurring bills and payroll for February, 2013, when due 

 
MOTION 
Council President Bob Youngman moved to approve payment of recurring bills and payroll for February, 
2013, when due, seconded by Council Member Nils Ribi.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
13. Authorize payment of bills (non-recurring) on-hand due after December 28, 2012 and approved 

for payment by the Finance Committee 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33631
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33635
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33636
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33637
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33638
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33639
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33640
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33641
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33642
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33643
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33644
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33645
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33646
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33647
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33648
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33649
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33650
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33651
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33654
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33658
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33658


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 14 of 15 
 

 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Interim Executive Assistant to the Mayor Michael Parda made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Franz Suhadolnik made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Chief of Police Cam Daggett made comments. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
Finance Manager and Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Nils Ribi made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Bob Youngman made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to authorize payment of bills, non-recurring, on-hand due after 
December 28, 2012 and approved for payment by the Finance Committee, seconded by Council 
President Bob Youngman.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33659
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33660
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33661
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33662
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33663
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33664
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33665
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33666
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33667
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33668
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33669
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33670
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33671
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33672
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33673
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33674
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33675
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33676
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33677
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33678
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33679
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33680
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33681
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33682
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33683
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33684
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33685
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33686
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33687
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33688
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33689
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33690
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33691
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33692
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33693
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33694


Regular City Council Meeting Minutes January 3, 2013  Page 15 of 15 
 

Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho Code 67-
2345 (1), sections (a) and (d), seconded by Council President Bob Youngman.  A roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the motion approved and the Council moved into Executive Session at 10:05 p.m. 
 
Council came out of Executive Session at 11:25 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION 
Council President Bob Youngman made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Council Member Nils Ribi.  A 
roll call vote was taken. 
 
AYES: Council President Bob Youngman, Council Member Nils Ribi, Council Member 

Franz Suhadolnik, and Council Member Michelle Griffith. 
NAYS: None  
The Mayor declared the meeting adjourned at 11:26 p.m. 
 

 
 

****** 
 
 
 
 
   _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Hannah Stauts, City Clerk  

   

 

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33698
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33699
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33700
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=519&meta_id=33701

